Sholan Krishenduth

I

./;'I
UPLa 11 L Tu

From: ' Upliftments

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 11:24

To: ; Sholan Krishenduth

Ce: Carolina Coetzee; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald

Subject: RE: [REPFORCE] Task Created - OK LIQUOR UVONGQ2700 (Ref: OKLVON})
Good Day

@Sholan will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

Stock Upliftment Request

REF# 9751574

Created for: KWV

Location: OK LIQUOR UVONGO2700

Address: UVONGO HOUSE; C/O NICHOLSON & FORST, UVONGO

Created By: Upliftments
Created Date: 3 Feb 2025, 15:50
Task Due Date:

Customer Code: OKLVON

Task Summary Detail:

Upliftment request

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

KWYV 10 Year Old Brandy 12x750ml(750 ml)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

pushing out corks

Single

900186
6002323801337
BOT

Quantit‘y: 7

7 6c€2.92.9¢5,

Comments

U (esS11a
| ) O 6S6es )



LIQUOR RUNNERS

Durban

( STOCK RETURN

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME Va0 Cent

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (If delivered by Hire Vehicle)
LOAD SHEET No: N VEHICLEREG No: | Q. =< T3y ¢, @

CUSTOMER . DATE RECENVED |51 99, }\) ,_-)
l(UPLIL-I'NOTE

- Cases Units :
DESCRIPTION RECEIVED | Received | Received REMARKS

Cases Units | Damaged | Damuged | INV. NO.
I)IQ._U\PSCJP] S0 (chuq h:') 2 / E&i & NOT OYd?\V@C!
2)

Dllaoege k630500 | D P Uomees &
4) '

kA DY 1500\ o LY lﬂi}i
6

7)
8)
9)
10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)
PALET CONTROL: GKN 4 BLUE  #1
OTHER

L]

Y@ rad

TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED
il

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY:SbU%a DRIVER: \ ]

TIME COMPLETED: PAGE, — X _PAGE;
' Eagle Statloners 0531 3354000 _
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